
Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
D Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
X Capital Infrastructure Fund (GIF)

D Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Primary Sponsor: Marianne Butler

Amount: $657.34 Date: May 28, 2014

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

The Department of Solid Waste Management will receive $583.00 of this request for a metal
trash receptacle to be placed in District 15. $74.34 of the request will go to The
Department of Public Works to pour a concrete pad to stabilize the receptacle. The
placement of the receptacle will curb litter proliferation and add an element of ownership
to the community.

The pad will be placed at Cayuga St., Bicknell & Hazelwood Ave
The receptacle will be placed at on Bicknell (south side) behind Family Health Center

City Agency: Public Works- Craig Alien / Solid Waste-Steve Fenster

Contact Person: Steve Fenster-574-8116

Agency Phone: Craig Allen-574-615

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined
the funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman
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Luckett, Daniel R

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Fenster, Steve A

Tuesday, May 20, 2014 10:09 AM
Luckett, Daniel R

Hackett, Keith

RE: Permanent trash containers

SKMBT_42314051608561.pdf

Cost in addition to attached CIF for $583

From: Luckett, Daniel R
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 10:03 AM
To: Fenster, Steve A
Cc: Hackett, Keith
Subject: Permanent trash containers

We are going to add another trash container in the Hazelwood area. It will be at Bicknell Ave and Woodruff Ave, by the Family
Health Center. (The Hazelwood Shopping Center side) Public Works is going out today (5/20/14) to inspect the site. That will
bring our total to 13 containers at a cost of $583.00 per unit, for a total of $7,579.00. Please email me back to confirm this is
correct. Thank you for your help!

*FYI* That will be 10 with "OAKDALE NEIGHBORHOOD" & 3 with "HAZELWOOD NEIGHBORHOOD". I will email you with the
exact locations when I have them confirmed. All 10 in Oakdale will not change. They stay the same. Thanks!

Daniel Luckett, Jr.

Administrative Clerk District 15

Councilwoman Marianne Butler

office-502-574-1115
fax-502-574-4455



Luckett, Daniel R

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Akridge, John L
Friday, May 23, 2014 12:43 PM
Luckett, Daniel R

Rivers, Arnitra N; Alien, Craig L
RE: trash can locations

Dan,

Here is your updated estimate I believe we are up to 11 locations now. If that is not correct please let me know.

SR#

LOCATION

REQUESTED BY

RATE

DATE SENT

ESTIMATE BY

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS

ESTIMATE AMOUNT

various locations dl5

D15

NA

5/23/2014

jakridge

11 3x3 trash can pads

$817.74

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

John L. Akridge
Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets

Inspector Supervisor
3515 NewburgRoad
Louisville Ky, 40218
C: 502-301-0250

From: Luckett, Daniel R
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 10:42 AM
To: Akridge, John L
Subject: FW: trash can locations

John, the Councilwoman is great with that purposed location of the trash can at the Family Health Center. With that not needing
a pad,then I just need an updated cost of the now needed pad at the N.W. corner of Cayuga, Bicknell & Hazelwood to our last
purposed total of $743.40 Thanks!

From: Luckett, Daniel R
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 10:53 AM
To: Akridge, John L
Subject: R/V; trash can locations

John,
Per our conversation, it will be O.K. to place a new trash container on the N.W. corner (of #1 below), however it will need a

pad. After you re-inspect the Family Health Center area, let me know if that location is O.K., exactly where and if it needs a pad.
After that please re-calculate the total the number of pads and complete cost. Thank you! Prior to todays changes you had
calculated 10 3 x 3 pads at $743.40. Please email me the changes for our paper work. Thank you!



From: Luckett, Daniel R
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 9:35 AM
To: Akridge, John L
Subject: trash can locations

John,

Can you look at 2 more locations for me?
1.) The intersection at Cayuga Street, Bicknell Ave & Hazelwood Ave. On the N.W. corner. You OK'd the N.E. but she wants

N.W.
2.) At Bicknell Ave & Woodruff Ave. On the side of the Hazelwood Shopping Center, very close to the Family Health Center.

She feels that get a lot of foot traffic.
Thanks for your help! Please give me an updated figure for the additional pads if 1 or 2 is needed. Right now we have
appropriated for 10 3 x 3 concrete pads at a total cost of $743.40

Daniel Luckett,Jr.
Administrative Clerk District 15

Councilwoman Marianne Butler

office-502-574-1115
fax-502-574-4455



Hughes, Susan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Luckett, Daniel R

Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:14 PM
Hughes, Susan
13 Trash Containers & 11 Concrete Pads

THESE 10 SHOULD READ:
"OAKDALE NEIGHBORHOOD"

;th Street at Evelyn Ave - S.W. corner (at the empty lot) - Needs a pad.1.)
2.)
3.)
4.)
5.)

5In Street at W. Whitney Ave - Place on the existing boarding pad opposite end from FH. - NO PAD NEEDED.
.th

p<

5L" Street at Kenton Street - Place on the Kenton side - Needs a pad.
Longfield Ave at Bellevue Ave - At 716 Longfield Ave - Needs a pad.
Longfield Ave at Cliff Ave -At 900 Longfield Ave, behind the sidewalk- Needs a pad.

6.) Beecher Street at Warren Ave - S.W. corner, at Wyandotte Park - Needs a pad.
7.) Beecher Street at Peachtree Ave - At 1031 Beecher Street, on the Peachtree side - Needs a pad.
8.) Camden Ave at Bellevue Ave - At Church tot, replacing wire basket - Needs a pad.
9.) Henry Ave at Hathaway Ave - Close to stop sign, at empty lot across from MBS - Needs a pad.
10.) Dresden Ave at Warren Ave-N.E. corner, behind the sidewalk-Needs a pad.

THESE 3 SHOULD READ:
"HAZELWOOD NEIGHBORHOOD"

iQ^^l.) The intersection at Cayuga Street, Bicknell Ave & Hazelwood Ave - N.W. corner - Needs a pad.
XV 2.) Bicknell Ave& Wheeler Ave-S.E. corner-Needs a pad.

,3.) On BicknellAve, behind 4100 Taylor Blvd (The Family Health Center)-The south side of Bicknell Ave at the
additional parking lot to the Family Health Center. (See map) - NO PAD NEEDED.(^
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Q/NA

Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount?

H(\
nt\

Request Form: Ifother funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in | ^
the request form description?

Funding Source: IfCIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building |
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Funding Source: If GIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000?

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less? A ^_i

-

I^repared by: ^^iir^-- Date: ^1^]^

Effective October 2013


